Exposition Building - 1894

The Columbian Exposition, held in Chicago throughout 1893, had an undeniable impact on the fairground’s architecture.  The first major building on the state fairgrounds, the Exposition building, was inspired by the monumental neo-classical architecture of the Chicago fair.  The two and one half story red brick Exposition Building was reported to be the largest building of its type in the United States.  

This historic structure was originally constructed in 1894, which makes it the oldest facility on the fairgrounds.  It is a spacious two level building with iron framing, brick walls, and segmented arched windows.  A large “Dome” was purchased and installed from the 1893 Columbian Exposition in Chicago.  The dome was dismantled and reconstructed in Springfield and was proclaimed the second largest dome building in the world.  However, the dome was destroyed by a fire in 1917   

An elevator that has the capacity to hold approximately 4,000 pounds provides access to the second level.  It is constructed of hard shale paving brick, with the foundation and trimmings of Cleveland sandstone.  The interior frame work is entirely of iron.  The roof is supported by heavy iron trusses and rests upon pillars.  The building cost $67,000 to build and was used for displaying the wares of merchants.  

An 1894 newspaper described “the greatest of all attractions at the grounds here is the beautiful Exposition Building.  It is constructed of hard shale paving brick with the foundation and trimming of Cleveland sandstone.

Source: Illinois State Register, September 23, 1894.
